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Sir,

Ierriller to your letter of

Ml tat o uton the

allat of thit anakson Green

Against Mr Wartin Plood the

terant of 2 50 C. A Syen

Mage for cuatting meamental

Les on this lot and for now

fulficat o the conditions of the

lease, I have to inform you that

the Department concens in your

estimate of $25.00 for the damage

in question and Mrs Flood should

pay this amount less $600 which

she overpaid on account of her

failure to clear the quantity

Matthen Hill Esq

Indian Agent

Shannonville

Ont.
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